
From: Walter D. Davis
To: Trials
Cc: Doshi, Dipu; Wood, Megan; TomTom Blackbird; Wayne M. Helge; Aldo Noto
Subject: IPR2017-02023
Date: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 11:57:08 AM

To the Honorable Board,
 

Per the Board’s May 16th Order modifying the institution decision in IPR2017-02023, the parties
have met and conferred over whether any schedule changes are needed.  The Patent Owner seeks
to shift DUE DATES 1, 2, 4, and 5 to July 13, October 5, October 26, and November 9, respectively. 
The Petitioner opposes Patent Owner’s proposed schedule change and offered to shift DUE DATE 1
from June 22 to June 27.  Neither party believes changes to DUE DATES 6 or 7 are necessary.
 
The parties respectfully request a conference call.  The Patent Owner and Petitioner are available for
a call at the convenience of the Board.
 
Best,
 
Walter D. Davis, Jr.
Partner
Davidson, Berquist, Jackson & Gowdey, L.L.P.
8300 Greensboro Drive
Suite 500
McLean, VA 22102
Office:  571-765-7709
Mobile:  202-285-5230
Email:  wdavis@davidsonberquist.com
http://www.davidsonberquist.com
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